., H. “ells

1y, o, Fidellty & guoranty CoOe,
P- o. BGI 1.4:96’
Denver, Color:do.

ittenticn David JucobsSe
Centlenacnt

This 1is in further reply to rour latter
o .Lrril gth, with o ¢ erd to the btond covering
the Le 2. Tennehill 7ell o, 1, 8C. 12, o 12

5.3 e 24 Ea

Gomplying with my reruest, Mr. Ju8.
v, sulliven, tate 01l ané ©as Inspector for
gouthesstern ew Ve:ico hes mnede an investigation
of this well. He reports that the well is
apperently properly plugred. However, before the
bond can he released, e must have en official
re: ort on result of abandonment sceonpanied by a
log of the well. g soOn A4S proper pipers uare
received from Kr. “ul ivan, the well cen be
considered as {inally ebendoned und the bond
relessed. "e will notify you in this connection
et the earlliest possible moment «

Tvery truly yours,

T, He Wells,
THU AP 3tate Ceologist
ee J. P, Sullivan
Stete 01l & Cos Inspector,
Tohhg, M. X
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